# Barony of Vulcanfeldt Business Meeting Minutes – October 8, 2012 7:00 p.m. Roundtable Pizza – Yakima, Washington

**Attendees:** Regina O' Duncan, Shannon O' Duncan, Chinuagan, Kade, Padraig Blair, Ronan Mackay, Branwen Stewart, An-te-ruadh, Fiona ni Choncheur, Davyd Stanley, Megen O Meagher, Sorley Macrorie, Ashley Longbow, Rolf Longbow, Jenefer Moberly, Elizabeth of Vulkanfeldt.

Meeting called to order at 7:00 by Lady Jenefer Moberly, Baronial Seneschal.

**Approval of past minutes**: September minutes approved with correction. Regarding the Senechal's report last month – the word Modesto should be changed to Nedesta (sp?).

**Baron/Baroness Report (Shannon and Regina):** Hi! Since last meeting – well, harvest! Went to Barons' Ball. Her Majesty was there. 185 people attended. We have an event coming up this weekend – Bows and Blades! So, if you have any recommendations, please let us know!

## **OFFICERS' REPORTS**

**Senechal (Jenefer):** Mostly worked on Bows and Blades stuff. EIF/Crier copy for Yule feast. All officer quarterly reports are due by end of month (October).

**Exchequer(Fiona):** Current balance: \$3468.30. No checks out. Heard from kingdom about my reports. She found a mistake, so we are going to see if it will work. Kingdom exchequer also emailed saying that exchequers need 'classes', and if travel was involved the money should come out of the local groups' funds.

**Chamberlain(Regina):** Everything is safely stowed away. There was a repair done by Shannon on the Baronial pavilion, but it is serviceable and in working order.

**Chronicler(Sorley):** No report at this time.

**Webminister(Kade):** Minutes and newsletter uploaded to website. Have email into kingdom to fix the emails and get them up. Officers emails are still not working, and the links for the Yule feast point to last year.

**Herald(Elizabeth):** No report.

Master of Stables(Jetai): Practicing indoors now, Growers' Supply in Toppenish.

**Lists(Lleoffled):** No report.

**Branch Rapier Marshal (Shannon):** New fighter, practices are same time and place as heavy practices.

Archer(Ronan): No report.

**Arts and Sciences (Alric):** Arts and Science meeting at fighter practices 3rd Wednesday of the month.

Chatelaine (Lleoffled): Not present/ No Report.

First Aider(Shannon): No report/no injuries

Scribe(Raasmus): Not present

**Family Activity Coordinator(Alice):** Not heard about background check. Youth activities are planned at Bows and Blades. (report proxy, not present).

#### PAST EVENTS

Barons' Ball: Fun event! 185 in attendance.

# **UPCOMING EVENTS**

October 12-14, Bows and Blades. Someone new is in charge of rentals (Union Gap). Everything is good to go. Biffies are lined up, site tokens are good to go, award aarows are done (24). Alric has the site tokens. Elizabeth is in charge of gate. Potluck Saturday at 5:00. Shoots are ready to go. We will need the following from storage: All archery stuff, baronial pavilion, tables for gate, range finder. Setup starts at noon, gate opens at 3. Complete burn ban currently (no open fires).

**December 1, Yule Feast.** It is on the Kingdom Calendar and website. EIF is in, need to get Crier copy/advertise. Sheriff verbally wants to talk with "Sara" about security waiver.

**April 12-14, Baroness' War.** Need bid/site. Would prefer to use 'Chris's place' to give him an idea if he wants to continue offering his property for events. Rebecca and I(Fiona) talked about classes for Baroness' War. "Care and Feeding of your fighter and Care and Feeding of your inspiriation". Brewing competition, siege cooking.

### **OLD BUSINESS**

Baronial Chair Bids: Nothing to report.

May Crown 2013. Madrone has bid packet put together. Coming out to site November 11 to walk through. We have given all of the information they have asked for.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

November 17th about 3:00 until done – Tavern Night.

Meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Minutes submitted by Chronicler, Lord Sorley Macrorie.

Next Business Meeting Monday, November 13, 2012 at 7:00 p.m., at Round Table Pizza in Yakima.